New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RiO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTED, NEW MEXICO

-3

Fedruary 25, 1959

Beaver Lodge 0il Corporation
1101 Mercantile Dallaz Butlding
Dallas, Texas

Atitn: Mr. H., Stewart Benneti
General Manager

Dear Mr. Bennett:

You have recently inquired about necessary information to de ftled
on gas well workovers.

By our rules it is necessary that you file either Form C 103 or

Porm C-104 glving details of the workover. After the well has besn
re-connected a State deliveradility test should be submitted within

45 daye showing the new deliverability. Ve will then assign a

gas supplement correoting the allowadle to the date of re-connection
or to date 45 daye prior to date of receipt of the deliveradility test,
whichever is later.

I delieve all you lack on your leCoy Unit well in order to re-assign
an allowable i{s the deliveradility test.

Is we can be of further service, please contaot us.

Yours very truly

Zuery 0. Armold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA ko
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